# Glacier County Commissioners Monday, March 21, 2022 Regular Meeting Cut Bank, MT

The Glacier County Board of Commissioners met at a regular meeting scheduled meeting at 9:00 am on Monday, March 21, 2022. Commissioners Mary Jo Bremner, Michael DesRosier, and John B. Overcast was present. Mandi Bird Kennerly taking minutes.

**Present for the meeting:** Melissa Laverdure, Glacier County Health Director; Jeremiah Kennedy, MT Dept of Revenue Commercial Appraiser; Carol Larson & Laurie Elhard, Public

Present via GoToMtg: Brenda Schilling; Linda Luther; TM

#### A. Roll Call

Meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.

### B. Approval of Agenda

Commissioner DesRosier motions to accept the agenda with no changes; Commissioner Overcast seconds the motion.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

C. Discussion/Approval: Task Order Amendment – Family Planning Grant & Fridge/Contraceptives purchase over \$5,000.00 – Melissa Laverdure, Glacier County Health Director

Melissa Laverdure, Glacier County Health Director is present to explain the Family Planning Grant Task Order Amendment. She explains that the amendment extends the duration of the grant from July 1, 2022 through May 31, 2022 to July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022. It also will be adding in additional funding of \$30,000 for on-boarding. Commissioner Bremner asks if the State of Montana has been holding the grant funding? Melissa stated that they won't hold these funds and that they will get a partial release in April 2022 and the remaining at the end of the fiscal year.

Commissioner Overcast motions to approve the Family Planning Grant Task Order Amendment; Commissioner DesRosier seconds the motion; motion carried.

Melissa Laverdure, Glacier County Health Director presents the commissioners with a copy showing an American Bio Tech 23' cubic foot Immunization Refrigerator which is medical grade and comes with an alarm system. The price for this purchase requires a pre-approval from the commissioners before it can be purchased. The price is \$5,258.67.

Commissioner DesRosier motions to purchase the American Bio Tech 23' Refrigerator for \$5,258.67; Commissioner Overcast seconds the motion; motion carried.

D. Discussion/Approval: Permission to park a MT Dept of Revenue Vehicle in the Courthouse yard – Jeremiah Kennedy, MT DOR Commercial Appraiser

Jeremiah Kennedy, Montana Department of Revenue Commercial Appraiser is present to request to park his State Vehicle in the Glacier County Courthouse Parking Lot. If approved he will give his contact information to Maintenance in case it needs to be moved in the winter time. The commissioners agree that this is ok with them and just to contact Shannon Pepion, Glacier County Maintenance Supervisor and let him know the specifics.

#### **OTHER BUSINESS:**

#### E. Public Comment

Carol Larson, Public states that the people watching Commissioner Bremner's personal Facebook commissioner meeting feed that it's hard to hear. Commissioner Bremner states that they've ordered a new speaker and she will try to put it in a new location so that they can hear. She states that they have been working on it and will continue to do so.

Laurie Elhard, Public asks if there is a zoom link for the legal meeting on Thursday, March 24, 2022. Commissioner Bremner said that the commissioners won't be putting it out there. It was recommended to try and get it from District Court.

## F. Next Meeting – Tuesday, March 22, 2022 – Browning

Commissioner Overcast motions to adjourn at 9:21 a.m.; Commissioner DesRosier seconds the motion; motion carried.